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FCC and IC Class Il Permissive Change Request

Issued by: Addressed to:
u-blox AG DEKRA Testing and Certification S.AU. TCB
Zurcherstrasse 68
CH-8800 Thalwil / Switzerland
Phone: +41 44722 74 44
Fax: +4144 722 74 47
Info@u-blox.com

Parque Tecnolégico de Andalucia

C/ Severo Ochoa, 2&6. 29590 Campanillas (Malaga)
Spain

Subject: Class Il Permissive Change request on:
Model: LISA-U200
FCC ID: XPYLISAU200
IC: 8595A-LISAU200N

Dear Examiner,

For the above indicated device and pursuant FCC §2.1043 and IC RSP-100 Sec. 4.4 we, u-blox AG, hereby
request the evaluation of a Class Il permissive change as described below.

Our device is going to be integrated in the following 3M device models:

I 3M DV GPS Proximity Notification Unit

2. 3M Two-piece GPS offender tracking unit (V6)

FCC ID: XPYLISAU200
IC: 8595A-LISAU200N

The main changes in the modular approval conditions granted to our module, once integrated in the 3M device
will be as follows:
- The module will be used in portable exposure conditions.
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